Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2022-055

IFB TITLE: Printing: General Office Forms

682 Bidders were notified through Collin Couty eBid

24 Bidders viewed the specifications through Collin County eBid
8 Bidders responded:

Summer River DBA AlphaGraphics Addison #391

Sebesta Business Services, LLC DBA Extreme Business Services
Filex Systems, Inc.

Jayden Graphics Inc.

Marfield, Inc.

Marsh Marketing Solutions, Corp.

Kellar Graphics Inc. DBA Print Tyme Printing & Graphics
Scott-Merriman, Inc.

IFB No. 2022-055, Printing: General Office Forms is recommended to the following suppliers as
the lowest and best bidders determined by Purchasing Department.

Bidder

Awarded Line(s)

Sebesta Business Services, LLC 7-19, 23, 25, 28-29, 38, 39 (Main Attribute - Qty. 500), 41-
DBA Extreme Business Services 42,49, 58



Jayden Graphics Inc.

Marfield Inc.

Kellar Graphics Inc.
DBA Print Tyme Printing & Graphics

Scott-Merriman, Inc.

26-27, 34, 37, 40, 43-48, 52-53, 59-61, 64, 67

20-21, 35

22, 32-33, 36, 50 (Main Attribute — Qty. 50,000, Attribute 1 —
Qty. 25,0000, Attribute 2 — Qty. 10,000, Attribute 3 — Qty.
5,000), 51, 55, 62

1, 2 (Main Attribute - Qty. 1000, Attribute 1 — Qty. 500), 3-6,
24,30-31, 54, 63, 65
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